Susan Haley

From: -

Sent: 29 August 2025 16:57

To: Susan Haley; Harvey Wingfield; Yang

Cc: Jessica Riches; Gardiner Hanson

Subject: RE: F/16/24/RES Substituted and Supplementary documents

Attachments: 22.1706.4505B - Phase 4 The Landings, Ford - House Type 351 V5 (PLANS).pdf;

22.1706.DR.G - Phase 4 The Landings, Ford - Drawing Register.pdf; 22.1706.4506B -
Phase 4 The Landings, Ford - House Type 351 V5 (ELEVATIONS).pdf; 22.1706.5004.C
- Phase 4 The Landings, Ford - House Type 466 V3 (PLANS).pdf; 22.1706.5005.C -
Phase 4 The Landings, Ford - House Type 466 V3 (ELEVATIONS).pdf; 22.1706.4617C
- Phase 4 The Landings, Ford - House Type 355 V9 (ELEVATIONS).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Susan,
| hope you are well.

Please see the attached documents as per the previous requests and your below email regarding House Type 355 -
Elevations (V9). It is Rev C, so | have adjusted the to that.

Let me know if there’s anything further at all.

Kind regards,
Connor Parr
Architectural Assistant
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From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 August 2025 13:59

Subject: RE: F/16/24/RES Substituted and Supplementary documents



| just wanted to check the following, the attached document is titled as House Type 355 — Elevations
V9 22.1706.4617 is Rev. C but on the document, it says Rev. B

Please confirm the submitted documentis Rev C
Kind regards

Susan Haley

Planner Degree Apprentice

Technical Support Unit

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk
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Subject: Re: F/16/24/RES Substituted and Supplementary documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Susan,

Further to your email below, please click the link below to access the relevant requested information.
Toissue to ADC (29-08-25)

1. RM4 Biodiversity Enhancement Sheet 1 of 2 SU99164 03571 Rev B
2



2. RM4 Biodiversity Enhancement Sheet 2 of 2 SU99164 03571 Rev B
3. House Type 355 - Elevations V9 22.1706.4617 Rev.C
4, 2205771-R18D RM4S - DSR_09 App E.2 RM4 Calcs 1in 2-30 year & 100 +40 — 1cv.pdf

Please let me know if you have any questions.

| am just clarifying the status of the following plans you mentioned with @Yang and @Connor from FINC
Architects and will come back to you shortly:

e House Type 351 -Plans V522.1706.4505 Rev.B
. House Type 466 — Plans V8 22.1706.5014
. House Type 466 - Elevations V8 22.1706.501

Best regards

Harvey

Harvey Wingfield MRTPI

Date: Friday, 29 August 2025 at 11:20
To: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Cc: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>, Harvey Wingfield

Subject: Re: F/16/24/RES Substituted and Supplementary documents
Morning Susan,

Many thanks for your email and flagging those up.

We’'ll review and come back to you shortly.

Kind regards,

Gardiner Hanson

Technical Director
Planning

From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Date: Friday, 29 August 2025 at 11:11



Cc: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: F/16/24/RES Substituted and Supplementary documents

Dear Mr Hanson

I am in the process of substituting and supplementing documents linked to F/16/24/RES however |
have been unable to locate the following the in the folders provided, please can you email copies (if
not too large).

Substitute document needed
e RM4 Biodiversity Enhancement Sheet 1 of 2 SU99164 03571 Rev B (14/07/2025)
e RM4 Biodiversity Enhancement Sheet 2 of 2 SU99164 03571 Rev B (14/07/2025)

Supplementary (additional) needed

House Type 351 - Plans V5 22.1706.4505 Rev.B
House Type 355 - Elevations V89 22.1706.4617 Rev.C
House Type 466 — Plans V8 22.1706.5014

House Type 466 — Elevations V8 22.1706.5015

In addition, the following document will not download or open - 2205771-R18D RM4S - DSR_09 App
E.2 RM4 Calcs 1in 2-30 year & 100 +40 — 1cv.pdf

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
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https://www.arun.gov.uk
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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